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From: Coie Richter <richter@153ip.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Trials <Tria|s@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Bo Davis <bdavis@bdavisfirm.com>; Christian Hurt <churt@bdavisfirm.com>; SuelMellinger <sue@davisfirm.com>;
George Lee <Iee@l53ip.com>; Rory Shea <shea@ls3ip.com>; Sean Sullivan <su||ivan@|53ip.com>; Michael Boyea
<boyea@|53ip.com>

Subject: Sonos, Inc. v. Implicit, LLC -- IPR2018-00766, 430767

Your Honors,

Responsive to last Friday’s telephone conference regarding Patent Owner’s request to reset the oral hearing date forth
above-identified proceedings, Petitioner writes to inform the Board that it accepts the Board’s offer to reset the hearing
date to 9:00 AM EDT on June 18. For this date, Petitioner strongly prefers the Alexandria location over the Dallas
location and requests that the hearing remain at the Alexandria location.

As a separate matter, pursuant to the scheduling orders entered in the above-identified proceedings, Petitioner hereby
requests that the Board hold a pre-hea ring conference for these proceedings to (i) resolve Petitioner’s motions to
exclude, and (ii) obtain the Board’s guidance as to specific issues they would prefer addressed by the parties at the
hearing.

Respectfully submitted,

Cole B. Richter

Counsei for Petitioner
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